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DATE: August 21, 2009
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Lydia Roberts, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Economic Regulation o ( :ﬂ’bp}
Lisa Bennett, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel Jéﬁ)

RE: Docket No. 090213-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by
Four Points Ulility Corp.

On August 11, 2009, staff sent an official letter to Four Points Utility Corporation (Four
Points or Utility) denying its application for a staff-assisted rate case (SARC). Four Points’
application was denied pursuant to Rule 25-30.455(9), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.)
which states the Commlssmn will deny the appllcatlon if the Utility does not remit the filing fee.
re no pending issues that need to be addressed by the
Therefore, pursuant to 2:Q7C.2.d.(4), Administrative Procedures Manual, this
y be administratively closed.
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cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Roberts, Bulecza-Banks, Daniel, Fletcher, Hudson)
Office of the General Counsel (Bennett, Brubaker)

QOCUMERT NUMDE R -pATT

L

09093 sep-i g
FF’SEL‘, ,;} ;‘gjl;*




